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Subject: Answers to requests for clarifications regarding the Tender - Nr 2

Dear Sir/ Madam,

From potential tenderers we received questions that might be of general interest.
Please find herewith the answers to this questions.

Sincerely yours,
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EIGE
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LT-01103 Vilnius
Lithuania




EIGE/2013/OPER/18 Questions & Answers Nr 2

Questions Nr 2,3,4,5

Question 2:

Will the 28 MS participants to the workshop be the same people as the Pool of National
Research Experts?

Thank you very much in advance,

Answer 2:

It will depend on the methodological approach proposed by the tenderer.

Question 3:

Who will reimburse their costs for attendance to the workshop of representatives from EU
Member States plus up to 4 independent experts from social partners?

Answer 3:

EIGE will arrange and pay the participants’ attendance to the meeting outside this contract. No
costs related to participants’ travel, accommodation, catering, DSA shall be included into the
financial offer under this tender.

The contractor’s attendance to this meeting, to support EIGE as described in Activity 2.1, should
be covered by this contract.

Question 4:

Who will be the 5 experts listed? Will they be the senior researchers conducting the research?
Or will they contain the ‘up to 4 independent experts from social partners’?

Answer 4:

Please, see Answer 2 to Question 2

Question 5:




If the 5 experts do contain 4 independent experts who are not part of the senior researchers,
who will reimburse their costs for attendance to the workshop (i.e. travel, accommodation and

possibly day-rates)?
Answer 5:

Please, see Answer 3 to Question 3







